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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  525-5144
April 9, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  525-5144

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 525-5144
	

	LIBRARY CARDS AND CARD/KEY TAG SETS

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT LIBRARY CARDS AND CARD/KEY TAG SETS

	April 9, 2013

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  __________/ _______________
	fef
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\525-5144 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 26, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 26, 2013.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Louann Jones

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATLouann Jones, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, phone (559) 600-7110, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  525-5144 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM Page WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




ADDENDUM two (2)

QUESTION 1:

May we please receive a copy of the last / previous bid tabulation of this similar item? 

ANSWER 1: 
See page 3 of this Addendum.

QUESTION 2:
Is the barcode number supplied for each card?

ANSWER 2:  
Detailed in the RFQ, page 22, under Barcode Description, you will find the formula currently used to create barcodes for our cards. We will supply the last number utilized by the current vendor, in order for the vendor awarded this contract to use that formula to generate the sequential barcodes for the cards they print.
QUESTION 3:
Please verify that for both cards that you will order, 1 set of cards and then another set sometime later on, means a blanket PO for ordering the cards at any given time?

ANSWER 3: 
Orders can vary in quantity and kinds (version), some mat be repeats, some new, some a combo of both. A contract with the awarded vendor will be the result of this RFQ; the main Fresno County Library will coordinate and order for all other library entities in the library system.
QUESTION 4:
Is it ten versions of each style or 10 version total (artwork)?

ANSWER 4: 
One “style” (design) of artwork with ten versions (9 black plate changes) of copy variations including different barcodes.

QUESTION 5:
Has this been awarded before to vendors outside of Fresno?
ANSWER: 5: 
Yes.

QUESTION 7:
Can we change the layout of the card/key tag combo?
ANSWER: 7:
Yes. If you also change the size, please bid both as specified and as your changed version. 

QUESTION 8:
Have you considered changing the design to have both the barcodes on one side?
ANSWER: 8:
We recognize that changing the design could be more cost effective, but at this time we will not be changing the design. 

NOTE:  Please provide with your bid a sample of your work comparable to the specifications of the cards in this RFQ.
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